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Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:53 PM
To: Adam Tegen; Shawn Alfred; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Jeremy Walvoord; Dan Koski; Greg Vadney
Cc: Greg Minikel; Sonja Birr
Subject: CAWG request for Magnolia Ave Wall
Attachments: CAWG request Magnolia Ave Wall.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen Approve: 5/13/2021 8:00 AM
Shawn Alfred Reject: 5/21/2021 12:09 PM
Nick Reimer Approve: 5/12/2021 1:49 PM
Todd Blaser Approve: 5/12/2021 1:05 PM
Jeremy Walvoord
Dan Koski Approve: 5/12/2021 4:17 PM
Greg Vadney Approve: 5/20/2021 5:13 PM
Greg Minikel
Sonja Birr

PI Committee approved the project and requested to ask CAWG for funding of $85,000. 
 
This will need to go to Finance yet and then Council. 
 
Use voting buttons above.  Please remember to reply all with questions, so everyone stays informed. 
 
There currently is about $420k in ELF/Spendable/Unbudgeted. 
 

Kim Lynch  |  Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer 

City of Manitowoc 
900 Quay Street 
Manitowoc, WI 54220 
(920) 686‐6962 
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